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September 11, 1268

pr. Jemes 3. dhosda,

Archivist o the Unlted Ltates
The dnti-nnl Archivee
*esh{ngton, b.C.

lezr Or. Rhoods,

I would li%e to get a copy of (D 7lé, listed in my cony of the
list of bmeic sourcse metarisls as "miszing”. This retort sad its attachmen:
csme from the #3I, vhich esn withk no difficulty roplace your misaing copy. I
would lik%s the entirs document, plees, with the atiachment. I% %us originslly’
withheld, 2 I would like t5 know under whiceh guiuline or by s=hat resuceh.

The list ie'!llegibla in the photecopy supplied me se I cannot mske
out the entire routing of tnis file. I would sprreciets a trensoription of the
handwritten notes, ~hich ahculd te legible on your originsl,

This file moy relate to » ““r, Ywen or s Rev. (Terry, ~wen, or beth.
I wenld Uik everything in the files oa both, vlessez, They shoul~ ke ir the
other srgenizstions scd rersona fille, if they =r= mentioned. iikewiss wity the
‘en Hruno church.

I would also like. pages 467-5 of CD 208. I would liks sv- rythirg in
the files on Jeck “, Bowen or anyone who mieht be telen Por him,

I agein take tuls opportunity %o respectfully remind you of cartsin
unsasrered previous correspendence, 1 think I am entitled o a wasuingiul
response and I would hope youxsnd the sgency yo: mead do not feel oiherwlse, .

Sincerely ycurs,

Harold "eiscers



